From: Tim Broomhead

To: Luton Airport

Cc: Rob Ferguson

Subject: London Luton Airport Limited for an Order Granting Development
Date: 18 August 2023 16:50:06

Dear Sir/Madam

I am in receipt of the Examination Timetable and procedure and Notification of Hearings letter dated 17
August 2023. Knight Frank represents Cella UK Property Unit Trust 1 who own property under threat of
Compulsory Acquisition and Temporary occupation.

In view of the deadline of 22 August 2023 we would wish to reserve the position of addressing the
Examination Authority during the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing. The matter remain those which were
raised in the Relevant Representation on 23 June 2023.

I assume this e mail is sufficient for us to be included in the Compulsory Acquisition Hearings, if necessary.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Tim Broomhead

Tim Broomhead MRICS FAAV

Partner
Compensation Department
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UNIT 7 The Old Estate Yard, East Hendred Wantage, OX12 8BE, United Kingdom

Knight

Frank W ATERFRO
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